AGENDA ITEM No. 1
MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER19, 2022

SOUTH SANTA CLARA VALLEY AGENDA REPORT

MEMORIAL DISTRICT

Date: September 19, 2022
To: South Santa Clara Valley Memorial District Board of Directors
From: Christine West, Executive Director

Subject:  Approve Upgrade to Audio/Visual System in the Amount of $1,145.63

RECOMMENDATION
Approve Upgrade to Audio/Visual System in the Amount of $1,145.63

DISCUSSION
The Audio/Visual System in the Hall, also know as the bingo system, is more than 10 years old. Not
only is the technology out of date, but it is also in need of repair due to a lot of use. In early July, the
Hall experienced a power outage and we believe this caused the system to malfunction. Paradise
Audio, which initially installed the system, determined that some of the components were either
damaged in the power outage or simply wore out. The analog (old technology) video adapters were
replaced at a cost of $873, which is included in this month’s invoices to be paid. The system was

usable again, but in a limited capacity. Additional upgrades are needed so that the system can be fully

used and the small TVs can be turned off and on without using a ladder to access each one. These
additional upgrades will also make it less complicated to use. The total cost is $1,145.63.



